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MEETING DATE: April 25, 2023 

TO: Board of Supervisors 

FROM: Mike Dent – Housing & Community Services 

SUBJECT: Resolution approving the execution of a Contract with AMI Housing 

dba North Tahoe-Truckee Homeless Services pertaining to the 

provision of a temporary emergency shelter during cold and extreme 

weather events for homeless residents in the North Tahoe-Truckee area 

in the maximum amount of $60,000 for the period of March 1, 2023, 

through June 30, 2026.  

RECOMMENDATION: Approve the attached resolution. 

FUNDING: Funding is from the Housing and Community Services Division’s Homeless 

Housing Assistance Program (HHAP) funds and included in the FY 22/23 Budget. There are no 

County general fund dollars required in this agreement.  

 

BACKGROUND: North Tahoe-Truckee Homeless Services currently provides cold and 

extreme sheltering services in Eastern County with regional support. Nevada County is 

committed to providing additional baseline funding to support ongoing shelter operations and 

improvements in Eastern Nevada County along with regular financial assistance.  

 

It is recommended that the Board approve this agreement as it will support operations of a cold and 

extreme weather shelter for vulnerable residents experiencing homelessness in the Eastern Nevada 

County area.   

 

Item Initiated by:       Angela Masker, Senior Administrative Analyst  

Approved by:  Mike Dent, MPA, Director of Child Support, Housing and 
Community Services 

 
 

Agency Director 

Ryan Gruver 

 
Department Directors 

Phebe Bell, MSW, Behavioral Health 

Jill Blake, MPA Public Health 

Mike Dent, MPA, Child Support Services / Collections / Housing & 

Community Services Division 

Rachel Peña, LCSW, Social Services 
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